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August 1, 2016 

VIA E-FILING 

El Segundo Energy Center Petition to Amend (00-AFC-14C) Committee 
Commissioner Karen Douglas – Presiding Member 
Commissioner Janea A. Scott – Associate Member 
Raoul Renaud – Hearing Officer 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

Re: El Segundo Energy Center Petition to Amend (00-AFC-14C)  
Termination Notice

Dear Committee Members: 

El Segundo Energy Center LLC (“Project Owner”), owner of the El Segundo Energy 
Center (00-AFC-14C) (“ESEC”), hereby submits this termination notice for the suspended 
ESEC Petition to Amend (“PTA”) for proposed units 9-12.  Project Owner requested to 
suspend the processing of the PTA on February 18, 2016; the suspension was granted by 
the PTA Committee on March 8, 2016.  Since the suspension, Project Owner has closely 
evaluated a number of factors that led to the suspension and have concluded that the best 
course of action is to terminate the PTA because of contractual obligations and a lack of 
near-term need for the Project which make it problematic for them to continue with this PTA.

Project Owner continues to operate ESEC in compliance with the ESEC Final 
Decision as amended.  CEC staff has supported Project Owner with the ongoing 
implementation of the ESEC Conditions of Certification, and we look forward to continued 
open and cooperative communications with CEC Staff regarding the facility.  

Project Owner is also deeply appreciative of the efforts of the CEC to consider and 
process the PTA and thanks the individuals who worked tirelessly to prepare analysis and 
proposed decisions. 

Very Truly Yours, 

John McKinsey 
LeClairRyan, LLP 
Counsel to El Segundo Energy Center LLC
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